
Ayoung   @comcast.net <ayoung   @comcast.net>
To:JIM CAPIZZO
Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 8:55 AM
Good morning Jim
You just arent going to let me out of this union are you? After reading this docket you sent me i have to say that I am mad as
hell. Sharon and I was in the courtroom to talk with judge cox, but Richard Mack never acknowledged us or let the judge 
know that we were there. They met in the judge's chambers and Ed Mcneil came in and was quickly whisked back there 
while Sharon and I waited until everyone left and the courtroom was cleared. We were never called to talk to the judge. 
Later Richard Mack made an agreement with DWSD that we would sign the funky contract that they were trying to pressure
us into. We never signed it. Later we found that Richard threw us under the bus by telling the judge that we were going to 
sign and settle with DWSD which is why we never were acknowledged in the courtroom. I had no idea of the extent of this 
until i read this docket that you have provided. I plan to confront Richard about it and write a letter to the judge. I dont care 
how late in the day it is.
Thank you.

Sent from my Sprint Phone.

------ Original message------
From: JIM CAPIZZO 
Date: Mon, Mar 27, 2017 2:17 AM
To: Audrey Bellamy;
Cc: 
Subject:Fw: answers


